
OREF: 22/23/23/VP05/027669 - FW: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SFJ3139R

GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Wed 12/7/2023 12E47 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>;Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

1 attachments (292 KB)
4112_001.pdf;

Lonpac External - General

Lonpac External - General

Dear Meng Yan

Please proceed to survey and revert.

There is no excess applicable under Section I of the policy.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone
bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone
bribery, fraud or corrupt practices.
-----Original Message-----
From: Pei Ying <peiying@smemotor.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2023 11E59 AM
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>
Subject: OWN DAMAGE CLAIM FOR SFJ3139R

Hi,

Forward all relevant documents to you. Kindly arrange your surveyor to inspect our client's
vehicle. Pls note that the vehicle is currently in workshop.

Thanks

Regards,

Pei Ying


